CATS

CRPITAL ARER TRANS

TEM

Connecting you to what matlers.

ADDENDUM #2

December 30, 2024

Solicitation ITB #2024-BusChargStationinstall-006
Bid Due Date — January 7, 2025 at 10:00 am (CST)

The Capital Area Transit System (CATS), Baton Rouge, Louisiana hereby amends the above

referenced Invitation to Bid (ITB) as follows:

CATS Official Responses to ITB Questions

Questions | Answers / Clarifications

The following questions were submitted in writing to CATS by prospective proposers. This document represents CATS
official responses to written questions.

# WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED CATS OFFICIAL RESPONSES TO WRITTEN
QUESTIONS
1 | Are there architectural drawings for this with specs listed? Drawings & specs are in Addendum #1.
Is the b:d qapento E!ectr!;:’al Cotntract;rr olr 4 o.per 0“';’ tie > No. The bidder must have an Electrical License, per page 2,
General contractor to sub contract the electrical contractor? | .o (Important Notice to Bidders) Contractor’s license
p ; . . . required to be Electrical.
Will CATS be purchasing the Charge Point equipment or is =
something to be included in the bid (we have access to
purchase these chargers.)?
CATS has already purchased the equipment on site.
2 | Where are we locating these CD sets? All the charging stations is at 2250 Florida Blvd.
3 | Do you have an estimated construction budget? Louisiana RS 38:2212 H.

The estimate of probable construction costs for the project
shall be made available at the time of bid opening, either by
posting such an estimate electronically or announcing aloud
such estimate at the bid opening.

4 | | was reaching out to see if | could get a copy of the sign in Sign-in sheet will be attached to the Addendum.
sheet from the meeting.
Blan durlng_the SIt_E walk It was dISCUSSEd, to have Bid . It is your responsibility to deliver your Bid. As discussed, it
package delivered in person, but | am seeing from RFP it can : i ! 3 v
be sent digitally. Is this accurate? can be delivered in person, by mail, or electronically. This is
an ITB, not RFP. Please read the bid.
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